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MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR BUSINESS AND FINANCE EAST LANSING * MICHIGAN + 48824
CONTRACT AND GRANT ADMINISTRATION
TELEPHONE (517) 355.5040 December 10, 1979

Mr. Jerome Saltzman, Chief

Antitrust and Indemnity Group
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Saltzman:

In accordance with your letter of October 10, we are enclosing one copy of
the amendment to our indemnity agreement which has been signed on behalf of
Michigan State University by Stephen H, Terry, Assistant Vice President for
Finance,

We have retained one fully executed copy of the amendment for our files.

Howard G. Grider, Director
Contract and Grant Administration

Very ly yours,
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Enclosure



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Docket No. 50-294
AMENDMENT TO INDEMNITY AGREEMENT NO. E-51
AMENDMENT NO. 10

Effective May 1, 1977, Indemnity Agreement No. E-51, between Michigan
State University, and the Atomic Energy Commission, dated April 12,
1968, as amended, is hereby further amended by modifying the prefatory
language of paragraph 4, Article I, to read as follows:

"In the course of transportation" means in the course
of transportation within the United States, or in the
course of transportation outside the United States and
any other nation, including handling or temporary
storage incidental thereto, of the radioactive material
to the location or from the location provided that:

FOR THE UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Antitrust & Inflemnity Group
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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